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Soeth, Shauna

From: Chapin, Thomas
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:43 PM
To: Michael Acosta
Subject: FW: Gerald McGuire 
Attachments: 6766 West Ave.pdf

Mr. Acosta 
 
The below email is a summary of today’s meeƟng. 
 

Thomas R. Chapin 
Deputy County Counsel 
County of Humboldt 
825 Fifth Street 
Eureka, CA 95501 
707‐445‐7236 
707‐445‐6297 (fax) 
 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION ATTORNEY‐CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
DO NOT DISCLOSE. FILE SEPARATELY 

 
This e‐mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.  If you received this e‐mail message in error, 
please destroy the e‐mail and immediately notify the sender by replying to this e‐mail message or by telephone (707) 
445‐7236.  Thank you. 
 

From: Beck, Dean <dbeck1@co.humboldt.ca.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:21 PM 
To: Chapin, Thomas <tchapin@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Cc: Soeth, Shauna <SSoeth@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Ford, John <JFord@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Subject: Gerald McGuire  
 
Thomas‐ As a result of today’s onsite meeƟng with Mr. McGuire and Mr. Acosta at 6766 West Avenue, both the County 
and Mr. Acosta have agreed that the construcƟon material under the brown canopy will stay, the forms on the trailer 
with the blue tarp will stay and the rebar and a few pieces of pressure treated lumber will be stacked and covered under 
the blue tarp trailer. Please see the aƩached pictures. 
 
The travel trailer at 240 Central Ave is schedule to be abated also on Monday 12/18/23.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
Thank you  
 
Dean Beck 
County of Humboldt 
Code Enforcement Manager 
QSP‐SWPPP  
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Office 707‐268‐3715 
Cell 707‐683‐5044 
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